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Docket No. 50-305

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga, Chief; Operating Reactors Branch No. 1, DL

FROM: Robert B. A. Licciardo, Project Manager, Operating Reactors
Branch No. 1, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION
REGARDING ORDER FOR MODIFICATION OF LICENSE CONCERNING PRIMARY
COOLANT SYSTEM PRESSURE ISOLATION VALVES

DATE & TIME: May 14, 1981, 1:00 PM

LOCATION: T. M. Novak's Office - Room 340, Phillips Building

PURPOSE : To discuss the technical justification for the subject Order
on Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Requested Participants

P. J. Polk -~ '

P. N. Noell - Consultant F.R.C.
Steven A. Varga

Thomas M. Novak

Robert B. A. Licciardo

Robert Nelson - Resident Inspector

Sy

'Original Signed Bya

Robert B. A. Licciardo

Project Manager

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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“r. Eugene R. Mathews
Wisconsin Public Service Corporation

cc:

Steven E. Keane, Esquire
Foley and Lardner

777 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

Kewaunee Public Librany
822 Juneau Street~
Kewaunee, Wisconsin 54216

Stanley LaCrosse, Chairman
Town of Carlton

Route 1.

Kewaunee, Wisconsin- 54216

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .
Resident Inspectors Office
Route #1, Box 999 -

Kewaunee, Wisconsin 54216
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